Consulting & Design, Inc.

July 21, 2005

Mart Horchler

Chambers Design Associates
P.O. Box 2016

350 Northgate Drive
Warrendale PA 15806

Subject: Warren County High School
Time Extension for Roof Drains Storm Water Management Construction

Dear Mr. Horchler:

This letter extends the time frame to construct a storm water management facility for the roof

drains from the high school to December 31, 2005, This extension is granted upon the following
conditions:

Condition #1 Submit the Storm Water Management engineering study to our office for review

and approval before September 1, 2005. Our office will review the project as soon
as the study is Teceived.

Condition #2 Written letter from Warren County School Districe (Dr. Norbert Kennerkneche)

stating the date that construction of the storm water management facility will
begin.

“These conditions are being established to assure the Township that the facility is in place prior to
the spring of 2006 in order to avoid any potential flooding created by the additional flows from
the high school. 1f1 can answer any questions, please feel free to call.

Very truly yours,

Stone Consulting & Design, Inc.
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Catherine M. Lee
Project Manager
ML fse
attachments
c: Dr. Norbert Kennerknecht, Warren County School District
Glade Township Supervisors

324 Pennsvlvania Avenue West, P.O. Box 306, Warren PA 16365
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